
SUPERVISOR FAILURE TO ATTEND 

02 NCAC 59A .0301(c) requires District boards to notify the Commission in writing of any member that 
has failed to attend three consecutive meetings, except when prevented by illness.  Notification from 
the District shall include an explanation for non-attendance and the actions that the District board has 
taken to address the Supervisor’s attendance. 

Since the March Commission meeting, one district has reported lack of attendance by a Supervisor: 

FORSYTH SWCD 

Edward Jones has missed three consecutive meetings since January 2025.  The Division recommends 
sending Supervisor Jones to the Inquiry Committee established under 02 NCAC 59A .0302 for 
consideration. 
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Fischer, Kristina

From: noreply@fs3.formsite.com on behalf of Formsite <noreply@fs3.formsite.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 15, 2025 1:47 PM
To: Fischer, Kristina
Subject: [External] Supervisor Failure to Attend Result #15362358

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless verified. Report suspicious emails with the Report Message 
button located on your Outlook menu bar on the Home tab. 

Reference # 15362358 

Status Complete 

District name Forsyth 

Name of supervisor that has failed to attend meetings Edward Jones 

Number of regularly scheduled meetings missed consecutively 3 

Date of first meeting missed (month/year) 1/2025 

Reason for non-attendance (if prevented due to illness of the 
supervisor, reporting not required) 

Board member is 
incarcerated 

Actions the district board has taken to address attendance (the 
Commission has guidelines to encourage participation in their District 
Supervisor Removal Guidance) 

Not applicable 

Contact name for questions regarding this submittal Madeline Loman 

Last Update 2025-04-15 13:46:42 

Start Time 2025-04-15 13:39:13 

Finish Time 2025-04-15 13:46:42 

IP 104.138.142.250 

Browser Chrome 

Device Desktop 

Referrer N/A 
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